New Mexico
OIL  CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

September 26, 1958

Ffampas Fetroleum Company
e/o Cronk, Alexander and Asaociates

1020 Xennedy Butlding
Tulsa 3, Oklahom

Dear Mr. Alexander:

Ve have received Form C-104 on a well looated in the SWf Seotion
20-23N-6V previcusly designated as the S.D. Johnson #1 Chapman.
This form indicates that the well hae been purchased dy Fampas
Petroleum Company and that you plan to test the well and attenmpt
completion as a commercial producer. You have aleo reguested a
testing alloucdle of 1500 barrele.

Upon investigation we find that Pampas Fetreleunm Company has neither
a dlankst plugging bond in New Mexico or a $5,000 one-well plugging
bdond for this parttoular operation. We will therefore be unadle

to grant a testing allowadle until this bond has been furnished

the 011 Conservation Commisston, Box 871, Santc Fe, New Mex{oo0.

A #5,000 one-well dond will de sufficisnt for this well. Iy you
contemplate drilling additional wells it would prodadly be to your
advantage to use the $10,000 dlanket dond under which you could drill
any number of additional welle.

¥g also note that you have notjindicated on either Form C-104 or

your letter who the temporary traneporter of the 1500 barrels oy
testing otl is to be. I am enolosing a aupply of Form C-110. Flease
sudmit this form designating temporary transporter. Form C-110 should
de re-siled after the final completion and after permanent arrangements
have been made for the sale of the oil.

IS we can be of further service, please contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery Co Arnold
Supervisor, Distriet #3
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